From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 3/10/2014 6:32:59 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document

links.
Proceeding # Document | Title Links | Publish
Type Date/Time
A0506028 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas %23 3/10/2014
Filing and Electric Company on 02/13/2014 KB) 3:08:23 PM
Conf# 72045
A0506028 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas %Zg 3/10/2014
Filing and Electric Company on 02/13/2014 KB) 3:08:24 PM
Conf# 72045 (Certificate Of Service)
A1102011 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas %5“ 1 3/10/2014
Filing and Electric Company on 02/21/2014 KB) 11:02:25
Conf# 72281 AM
A1102011 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas %”Fi 3/10/2014
Filing and Electric Company on 02/21/2014 KB) 11:02:26
Conf# 72281 (Certificate Of Service) AM
DOCX
A1212007 Final A1212007 Farrar Executive Order 3-3- g]g) 3/10/2014
Decision | 2014.docx 12:17:22
PDF PM
(148
KB)
A1301016,A1303005pAr803 01 Bxpase3blbd by $odikern California _“511())29 3/10/2014
Edison Company on 02/27/2014 Conf# KB) 11:14:24
72682 AM
A1301016,A1303005pAr303 01 Bxpase3bled by SoditBern California PDE 3/10/2014
(269
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Edison Company on 02/27/2014 Conf# | KB) | 11:14:25
72682 (Certificate Of Service) AM
A1306011 Brief Brief filed by Pacific Gas and Electric %%7 3/10/2014
Company on 02/28/2014 Conf# 72490 11:08:22
KB)
AM
A1306011 Brief | Bricf filed by The Utility Reform %%E 3/10/2014
Network on 02/28/2014 Conf# 72501 KB) 12:38:28
(Certificate Of Service) PM
A1306011 Brief Brief filed by Gas Transmission {% 3/10/2014
Northwest LLC on 02/28/2014 Cont# KB) 11:29:21
72493 AM
A1306011 Brief Brief filed by Core Transport Agent %5% 3/10/2014
Consortium on 02/28/2014 Conf# KB) 11:29:24
72494 AM
A1306011 Brief Brief filed by Gas Transmission %')6% 3/10/2014
Northwest LLC on 02/28/2014 Cont# KB) 11:29:22
72493 (Attachment]) AM
A1306011 Brief Brief filed by Core Transport Agent %28% 3/10/2014
Consortium on 02/28/2014 Conf# KB) 11:29:24
72494 (Certificate Of Service) AM
A1306011 Brief | Bricf filed by The Utility Reform %%i— 3/10/2014
Network on 02/28/2014 Conf# 72501 12:38:26
KB)
PM
A1306011 Brief | Bricf filed by ORA/LEE/CPUC on %Dgg 3/10/2014
02/28/2014 Conf# 72503 12:38:23
KB)
PM
A1306011 Brief Brief filed by Pacific Gas and Electric %‘E 3/10/2014
Company on 02/28/2014 Conf# 72490 KB) 11:08:23
(Certificate Of Service) AM
A1306011 Briecf | Bricf filed by Southern California Gas 5—2% 3/10/2014
Company on 02/28/2014 Conf# 72500 KB) 12:02:23
(Certificate Of Service) PM
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A1306011 Brief filed by ORA/LEE/CPUC on PDF | 3/10/2014
02/28/2014 Conf# 72503 (Certificate (204 | 12:38:24
Of Service) KB) |PM
A1306011 Brief Brief filed by Southern California Gas %7‘1; 3/10/2014
Company on 02/28/2014 Conf# 72500 12:02:21
KB)
PM
A1312013 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by Southern 53—%{%7 3/10/2014
Filing California Gas Company on KB) 9:47:23 AM
02/19/2014 Cont# 72190
(Attachment1)
A1312013 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by Southern fl—]:;‘% 3/10/2014
Filing California Gas Company on KB) 9:47:24 AM
02/19/2014 Conf# 72190 (Certificate
Of Service)
A1312013 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by Southern ‘—fgg 3/10/2014
Filing California Gas Company on KB) 9:47:22 AM
02/19/2014 Cont# 72190
R1002005 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas (E% 3/10/2014
Filing and Electric Company on 02/25/2014 KB) 4:23:25 PM
Conf# 72382 (Attachment])
R1002005 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by Southern %i‘g 3/10/2014
Filing California Edison Company on KB) 4:29:23 PM
02/25/2014 Cont# 72386
R1002005 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas %5‘ 3/10/2014
Filing and Electric Company on 02/25/2014 KB) 4:23:26 PM
Conf# 72382 (Certificate Of Service)
R1002005 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas %g' 3/10/2014
Filing and Electric Company on 02/25/2014 KB) 4:23:24 PM
Conf# 72382
R1002005 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by Southern %g 3/10/2014
Filing California Edison Company on KB) 4:29:23 PM
02/25/2014 Conf# 72386 (Certificate
Of Service)
R1102018 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND PDE 3/10/2014
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ELECTRIC COMPANY on KB) |[11:23:23
03/07/2014 Conf# 72728 AM

R1102018 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %39‘%3 3/10/2014
ELECTRIC COMPANY on KB) 11:23:25
03/07/2014 Conf# 72728 AM
(Attachment1)

R1102018 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %‘)2—; 3/10/2014
ELECTRIC COMPANY on KB) 11:23:26
03/07/2014 Conf# 72728 (Certificate AM
Of Service)

R1103012 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %% 3/10/2014
ELECTRIC COMPANY on KB) 10:23:22
03/06/2014 Cont# 72680 AM
(Attachment1)

R1103012 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %%% 3/10/2014
ELECTRIC COMPANY on KB) 10:23:22
03/06/2014 Conf# 72680 (Certificate AM
Of Service)

R1103012 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %}5 3/10/2014
ELECTRIC COMPANY on KB) 10:23:21
03/06/2014 Cont# 72680 AM

R1110023 Exparte Exparte filed by California Wind EE%; 3/10/2014
Energy Association on 03/03/2014 KB) 11:32:21
Conf# 72746 AM

R1110023 Exparte Exparte filed by California Wind _“fg}; 3/10/2014
Energy Association on 03/03/2014 KB) 11:32:22
Conf# 72746 (Certificate Of Service) AM

R1203014 Exparte Exparte filed by Southern California (BS% 3/10/2014
Edison Company on 02/26/2014 Conf# KB) 9:38:20 AM
72625

R1203014 Exparte Exparte filed by Marin Clean Energy _‘“““59121; 3/10/2014
on 02/20/2014 Cont# 72638 KB) 9:53:28 AM
(Certificate Of Service)

R1203014 Exparte Exparte filed by Southern California {% 3/10/2014
Edison Company on 02/26/2014 Conf# 9:38:20 AM
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72625 (Certificate Of Service) KB)

R1203014 Exparte Exparte filed by Marin Clean Energy %‘g 3/10/2014
on 02/20/2014 Conf# 72638 KB) 9:53:27 AM

R1206013 Ruling | Ruling filed by %g 3/10/2014
ALJ/MCKINNEY/CPUC on KB) 2:38:23 PM
03/10/2014 Conf# 72779

R1206013 Ruling | Ruling filed by %g 3/10/2014
ALJ/MCKINNEY/CPUC on KB) 2:38:24 PM
03/10/2014 Conf# 72779 (Certificate
Of Service)

R1211005 Exparte Exparte filed by California Building %%9 3/10/2014
Industry Association on 03/05/2014 KB) 10:08:22
Conf# 72648 (Certificate Of Service) AM

R1211005 Exparte Exparte filed by California Building %%Fi 3/10/2014
Industry Association on 03/05/2014 KB) 10:08:21
Conf# 72648 AM

R1309011 Exparte Exparte filed by Environmental %‘Z‘ 3/10/2014
Defense Fund on 03/06/2014 Cont# KB) 10:44:23
72695 AM

R1309011 Exparte Exparte filed by Environmental {% 3/10/2014
Defense Fund on 02/28/2014 Cont# KB) 1:32:27 PM
72465 (Certificate Of Service)

R1309011 Exparte Exparte filed by Environmental ?3% 3/10/2014
Defense Fund on 03/06/2014 Conf# KB) 10:44:24
72695 (Certificate Of Service) AM

R1309011 Exparte Exparte filed by Environmental %‘Z‘ 3/10/2014
Defense Fund on 02/28/2014 Cont# KB) 1:32:26 PM
72465

R1311005 Exparte Exparte filed by Bidgely, Inc. on %S’ 3/10/2014
02/26/2014 Conf# 72623 (Certificate KB) 9:17:21 AM

Of Service)
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R1311005

Exparte filed by Bidgely, Inc. on
02/26/2014 Cont# 72623

PDF
(231
KB)

3/10/2014
9:17:20 AM

Subscription Details:

Subscription Name: CPUC subsc

Subscription Type: Documents and/or Industries

Industry: Energy

Document Types: ALJ Resolution, Alternate, Application, Brief, Commission Investigation,
Commission Rulemaking, Compliance Filing, Exparte, Final Decision, General Order,
Proposed Decision, Rules of Practice and Procedure, Ruling, Scoping Ruling, Testimony

Delivery Frequency: Daily

Email Address: jky l@pge.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to: Delete Subscription
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SB GT&S 0062991


mailto:jkyl@pge.com

